

November 27, 1929.

Mr. T. A. Boyd,
Fuel Section, Research Laboratories,
General Motors Corporation,
Detroit, Michigan.

Dear Mr. Boyd:

I do not see how we could possibly improve upon the statement you have made to Mr. Widmark of the Jaxon Steel Products Division in your letter of the 25th instant relative to the possible danger of the exhaust from the use of Ethyl Gasoline. We appreciate the way in which you have handled it.

I am sending a copy of your letter to Dr. Kehoe, also a copy of Mr. Widmark's memorandum to the Industrial Relations Division, G.M.C., for such further attention as he may think the inquiry warrants.

Yours very truly,

E. W. Webb

A:H

KE 0001224

N 5788